
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of  

the Licensing Regulatory Committee 

on Tuesday, 9 June 2015, on the rising of the Licensing 
Committee 

in the Bindloss Room, Kendal Town Hall 

 

Committee Membership 
 

Councillors 
 

James Airey 

Nick Cotton 

Philip Dixon 

Sheila Eccles (Chairman) 

David Evans 

Clare Feeney-Johnson 

Alvin Finch 

Tom Harvey 

John Holmes 

Helen Irving 

Mel Mackie 

Vivienne Rees 

David Ryder 

Matt Severn (Vice-Chairman) 

Mark Wilson 

 

 
 
Monday, 1 June 2015 
 
Debbie Storr, Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Paul Rogers 

Telephone: 01539 793497 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  APOLOGIES   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any.  

2  TERMS OF REFERENCE   

 To note the Terms of Reference for the Licensing Regulatory Committee 
as set out in Part 3 (pages 37 to 40) of the Council’s Constitution. 

 

3  MINUTES  1 - 4 

 To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting of the Committee held on 20 January 2015 (copy attached). 

 

4  MINUTES OF LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEES  5 - 16 

 To receive the minutes of the meetings of Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committees held on 20 January, and 1, 13, 27 and 28 April 2015 (copies 
attached) and for the Chairmen of the appropriate Sub-Committees to 
sign, as correct records. 

 

5  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on 
this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests 
or other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the 
Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a 
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as 
well as any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration 
of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she 
is advised to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance 
of the meeting. 

 

6  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

7  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION   

 Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting should 
apply to do so before the commencement of the meeting.  Information on 
how to make the application can be obtained by viewing the Council’s 
Website www.southlakeland.gov.uk or by contacting the Democratic and 

 

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


Electoral Services Manager on 01539 717440. 
 
(1) Questions and Representations 
 
 To receive any questions or representations which have been 

received from members of the public. 
 
(2) Deputations and Petitions 
 
 To receive any deputations or petitions which have been received 

from members of the public. 

PART II   

Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph 
number) 

There are no items in this part of the Agenda. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



5 
20.01.2015 Licensing Regulatory Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Committee 
held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, on 
Tuesday, 20 January 2015, at 2.00 pm. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

 Clare Feeney-Johnson (Chairman) 
Evelyn Westwood (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Nick Cotton 

Sheila Eccles 
David Evans 

 

Gill Gardner 
Tom Harvey 
John Holmes 

 

Vivienne Rees 
Matt Severn 

 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors James Airey, 
Alvin Finch, Helen Irving and Mark Wilson. 
 

Officers 
 

Hardeep Burnley Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer 

Nicola Hartley Senior Solicitor 

Tony Houlihan Licensing and Enforcement Officer 

Martin Keyes Financial Services Officer 

Paul Rogers Assistant Democratic Services Officer 

  

 
LR/11 MINUTES  

 
RESOLVED – That the Chairman be authorised to sign, as a correct record, the 
minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 9 September 2014. 
 

LR/12 MINUTES OF LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEES  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Regulatory 
Sub-Committee held on 5 December 2013 and 23 September 2014 be received 
and the Chairmen of the appropriate Sub–Committees be authorised to sign, as 
correct records. 
 

LR/13 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations were made. 
 

LR/14 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that there were no items in Part II of the Agenda. 
 

Page 1

Item No.3



6 
20.01.2015 Licensing Regulatory Committee 
 

 

LR/15 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
Gordon Sloane, a local taxi operator, spoke in opposition to any proposed fare 
increase. He accepted that the reduction in fuel prices was helping to reduce 
costs but suggested that the Council should reconsider its policy relating to the 
age of vehicles to enable older vehicles to be used as taxis. He also requested 
that vehicle advertising policy be reviewed to enable wrap around advertising on 
vehicles which would increase income. 
 
Michael Pierson, representing the Taxi Association, also spoke in opposition to 
proposed increases in taxi fares. He informed Members that it was the general 
consensus of the Association members that an increase in fares would have a 
devastating affect on member’s income. He was of the view that shoppers and 
elderly people would be more inclined to use buses. He asked the Committee to 
consider increasing the number of taxi vehicle spaces in Kendal and 
Windermere. He added that Taxi operators were finding the need to park in no 
parking areas and risk parking fines. 
 

LR/16 2015/16 DRAFT BUDGET  
 
The Financial Services Officer presented a report setting out the draft budgets 
to be used as a basis for committing expenditure and monitoring income and 
expenditure during 2015/16. He emphasised that the 2014/15 employee costs 
were included in Departmental Recharges; whereas in the 2015/16 draft 
budgets these costs had been transferred directly to Employees budgets and 
consequently, the Departmental Recharges had been reduced. Fees relating to 
the cyclical renewal of personal licences shown in Appendix 1 had now been 
made free of charge by Central Government and consequently, Customer 
Receipts totalling £30,000 had now been removed from the draft budgets. Costs 
totalling circa £20,000, which related to supporting the Licensing Committees, 
were held in other departmental budgets and therefore, did not appear in the 
budget costs shown in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
In response to a Member’s question, the Financial Services Officer informed the 
Committee that savings had been achieved in a number of areas such as 
assets in Ulverston and in waste contract areas. 
 
RESOLVED – That the latest draft estimates for the Licensing Regulatory 
Committee and Licensing Committee be noted. 
 

LR/17 REVIEW OF LICENSING FEES AND CHARGES 2015/16  
 
The Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer presented a report which 
proposed increases to certain fees and charges for licensable activities, 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing, to work towards recovering costs in 
those areas.  
 
Members noted that the term ‘CRB’ should be replaced with the term ’DBS’ in 
Appendix 1 to the report and the words ‘or renewal’ needed to be removed from 
the licence type in Appendix 2 of the report on page 18.  

Page 2



7 
20.01.2015 Licensing Regulatory Committee 
 

 

 
In response to Members’ questions, the Principal Food, Licensing and Safety 
Officer informed the Committee that the cost of administering and issuing 
licenses would be monitored and reviewed in 2016/17 and the possibility of 
reducing fees would also be considered with a view to revenue being increased. 
A cost comparison with neighbouring Councils would be part of the review.  
 
RESOLVED – That the fees as set out in Appendices 1 and 2 to these Minutes 
to the report be adopted for the financial year 2015/16. 
 

LR/18 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 - 
PROPOSED VARIATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES  
 
The Licensing Officer presented a report which requested the Committee to 
determine whether to vary the fares that may be charged by hackney carriage 
proprietors during the period 2015 to 2016. In response to a question, he 
informed the Committee that since 2012, there had been 243 taxis licensed in 
the District which was an increase of 22 since 2012.  
 
RESOLVED – That there be no modification to the maximum fares that may be 
charged by hackney carriage proprietors as set out in the report as proposal 1. 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 2.42 pm 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



11 
20.01.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, 
on Tuesday, 20 January 2015, at 10.00 am. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Clare Feeney-Johnson 
 

John Holmes 
 

Helen Irving 
 

Officers 
 

Hardeep Burnley Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer 

Tony Houlihan Licensing and Enforcement Officer 

Matthew Neal Solicitor to the Council 

Paul Rogers Assistant Democratic Services Officer 

 
LRS/27 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
RESOLVED – That Councillor John Holmes be elected Chairman for the meeting. 
 

LRS/28 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  
 
There had been no change in membership of the Sub-Committee and, therefore, 
no reconstitution was necessary. 
 

LRS/29 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were received. 
 

LRS/30 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That, should it be necessary, the Sub-Committee may adjourn to 
enable it to consider its decision with the press and public excluded. 
 

LRS/31 INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman read out the procedure for the meeting to be used in consideration 
of the application. 
 

LRS/32 ZOO LICENSING ACT 1981 - PREDATOR EXPERIENCE, AYSIDE, GRANGE-
OVER-SANDS  
 
The Licencing Officer presented a report asking the Sub Committee to consider 
and determine whether to renew the zoo licence for Mr and Mrs Ashman, who 
operated as Predator Experience, with or without additional conditions, or require 

Page 5

Item No.4



12 
20.01.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

the applicants to make an application for a new licence. Members noted that the 
application did not ask for the licence to include 2 cheetahs or 2 reindeers. 
  
The Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer emphasised to Members that the 
additional condition no.11 referred to on page 30 of the report, regarding the 
erection of a 2 metre high fence, was based upon the recommendations of the 
Department of Food and Rural Affairs appointed Zoo Inspector, Mr J Fielding. She 
stated that the requirement for the fence was based upon a need to prevent 
escape by the zoo collection and to prevent access to the zoo by external animals. 
 
In response to Members’ questions, Mrs Ashman, one of the applicants, informed 
the Sub-Committee that the Zoo was not open to the general public but that they 
offered ‘Experiences’ with a maximum of 3 ‘Experiences’ at the Zoo per day, with 4 
persons per ‘Experience’ by private appointment only. She emphasised that there 
had never been any safeguarding problems while conducting ‘Experiences’. Also, 
that there would not be a problem in complying with the proposed conditions that 
would be attached to the licence. 
 
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude 
the press and public in order to enable it to obtain information in relation to which a 
claim for legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings 
(Paragraph 5) in accordance with Section 100B (2) of the Local Government Act 
1972, and Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Local Government 
(Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006.  
 
The Sub-Committee then withdrew to consider the circumstances put forward and 
then re-convened to deliver it decision. 
 
RESOLVED – That approval be given to the renewal of the existing zoo licence 
with amended conditions, as set out in Appendix C to the report, for a period of 6 
years. 
 
Reasons for Decision. 
 
(1) Members had considered the representations of the applicants, the 
observations of the Licensing Officer and the Principal Food, Licensing and Safety 
Officer and the recommendations of the DEFRA approved zoo inspector. 
 
(2) It was noted that the zoo inspector had raised no concerns about animal 
welfare and Council Officers had no significant concerns about the operation of the 
zoo. 
 
(3) Whilst it was accepted that the cheetahs and reindeer were not relevant to 
this application,  it was also accepted that  that the applicants were working with 
Council Officers to seek to regularise the position as regards the cheetahs and the 
reindeer outside the provisions of the Zoo Licensing Act 1981.  
 
(4) Members considered that it was possible to meet the licensing objectives of 
the Zoo Licensing Act 1981 through a renewal. 
 

Page 6



13 
20.01.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

The applicants were reminded of their right to appeal within 28 days against any 
additional conditions imposed upon the licence. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 10.38 am 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



15 
01.04.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee held in the Georgian Room, Kendal Town Hall, on Wednesday, 1 April 
2015, at 2.00 pm. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Sheila Eccles 
 

Gill Gardner 
 

John Holmes 
 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Alvin Finch. 
 

Officers 
 

Jason Habbershon Democratic Services Assistant 

Nicola Hartley Senior Solicitor 

Karen Partington Licensing Officer 

Paul Rogers Assistant Democratic Services Officer 

 
LRS/33 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
RESOLVED – That Councillor Sheila Eccles be elected Chairman for the meeting. 
 

LRS/34 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  
 
Councillor Alvin Finch having tendered an apology for absence, Councillor Gill 
Gardner, as substitute Member, took his place on the Sub-Committee. 
 

LRS/35 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 
 

LRS/36 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That the item in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following the 
exclusion of the press and public. 
 

LRS/37 INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman made introductions and read out the procedure for the meeting. 
 

LRS/38 PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED – That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public, with the exception of the applicant and their representative, 
be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds 
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 

Page 9



16 
01.04.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

Schedule 12 A of the Act as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the Paragraph indicated and, in all 
the circumstances of the case, it is considered that the public interest in so doing 
outweigh the public interest in the hearing. 
 

LRS/39 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT (RENEWAL) OF A PRIVATE HIRE DRIVERS 
LICENCE 
 
- Paragraph 3 - Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any 

particular person (including the authority holding that information)  
 
The Licensing Officer presented a report that asked Members to consider whether 
to renew an application for a Private Hire Driver’s Licence in light of the 
recommendations made by the Council’s Medical Adviser to refuse the application, 
based on the fact that the applicant did not meet the Group 2 DVLA medical 
standards. 
 
The Licensing Officer circulated a letter received from the applicant’s General 
Practitioner, dated 30 March 2015, which gave further medical information with 
regard to the applicant. 
 
The applicant had no questions for the Licensing Officer. The Sub-Committee 
asked the Licensing Officer questions before the applicant presented their case. 
The applicant then answered questions from both the Licensing Officer and Sub-
Committee before summarising their case. 
 
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude 
the applicant and their representative, in making its decision, pursuant to Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government 
(Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated 
 
Paragraph 5 – Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional 
privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. 
 
The Sub-Committee, supported by the Senior Solicitor and the Democratic 
Services Officers, then withdrew to consider the circumstances put forward and re-
convened to deliver the decision. 
 
RESOLVED – That the meeting be adjourned pending the request of further 
information from the applicant’s General Practitioner, and the receipt of any further 
information that the applicant may wish to provide. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2.50 pm. 

Page 10



17 
13.04.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee held in the Georgian Room, Kendal Town Hall, on Monday, 13 April 
2015, at 10.00 am. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Alvin Finch 
 

Tom Harvey 
 

Evelyn Westwood 
 

Officers 
 

Jason Habbershon Democratic Services Assistant 

Nicola Hartley Senior Solicitor 

Karen Partington Licensing Officer 

 
LRS/40 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

RESOLVED – That Councillor Evelyn Westwood be elected Chairman for the 
meeting. 

LRS/41 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  

There were no apologies and there had been no change in membership of the 
Sub-Committee and, therefore, no reconstitution was necessary. 

LRS/42 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 

LRS/43 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  

RESOLVED – That the item in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following the 
exclusion of the press and public. 

LRS/44 INTRODUCTION  

The Chairman read out the procedure for the meeting. 

LRS/45 PRESS AND PUBLIC  

RESOLVED – That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public, with the exception of the applicant and their representative, 
be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds 
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12 A of the Act as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the Paragraph indicated and, in all 
the circumstances of the case, it is considered that the public interest in so doing 
outweigh the public interest in the hearing. 
 

Page 11



18 
13.04.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LRS/46 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS 
LICENCE 
 
- Paragraph 1 - Information relating to any individual.  
 
The Licensing Officer presented a report that asked Members to consider whether 
to grant an application for a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence in light of the 
relevant convictions listed on the Disclosure and Barring Certificate. 
 
The applicant had no questions for the Licensing Officer. The Sub-Committee 
asked the Licensing Officer questions before the applicant presented their case. 
The applicant and representative then answered questions from both the 
Licensing Officer and Sub-Committee before summarising the applicant’s case. 
 
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude 
the applicant and their representative, in making its decision, pursuant to Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government 
(Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated 
 
Paragraph 5 – Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional 
privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. 
 
The Sub-Committee, supported by the Senior Solicitor and Democratic Services 
Assistant, withdrew to consider the circumstances put forward and then re-
convened to deliver the decision. 
 
Having heard the facts of the case, and having heard the representations made by 
the applicant, the Sub-Committee had considered the circumstances put forward 
and 
 
RESOLVED – That the applicant is considered a fit and proper person and should 
be granted a Hackney Carriage driver’s licence for 12 months. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 10.40 am. 

Page 12



19 
27.04.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee held in the Georgian Room, Kendal Town Hall, on Monday, 27 April 
2015, at 10.00 am. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Sheila Eccles 
 

Gill Gardner 
 

John Holmes 
 

Officers 
 

Jason Habbershon Democratic Services Assistant 

Nicola Hartley Senior Solicitor 

Karen Partington Licensing Officer 

 
LRS/47 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
Councillor Sheila Eccles had been elected Chairman for the meeting before its 
adjournment on Wednesday, 1 April 2015. 
 

LRS/48 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  
 
Following its adjournment there had been no change in the membership of the 
Sub-Committee, and therefore no reconstitution of membership was necessary 
upon the reconvening. 
 

LRS/49 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 
 

LRS/50 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That the item in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following the 
exclusion of the press and public. 
 

LRS/51 INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman introduced the Members of the Sub-Committee and those in 
attendance. 
 

LRS/52 PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED – That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public, with the exception of the applicant and their representative, 
be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds 
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12 A of the Act as amended by the Local Government (Access to 

Page 13



20 
27.04.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the Paragraph indicated and, in all 
the circumstances of the case, it is considered that the public interest in so doing 
outweigh the public interest in the hearing. 
 

LRS/53 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT (RENEWAL) OF A PRIVATE HIRE DRIVERS 
LICENCE 
 
- Paragraph 3 - Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any 

particular person (including the authority holding that information)  
 
Following the adjournment of the meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee on 1 April 2015, the Licensing Officer restated the background of the 
application to consider the renewal of an application for a Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence in light of the recommendations made by the Council’s Medical Adviser to 
refuse the application, based on the fact that the applicant did not meet the Group 
2 DVLA medical standards. She then summarised the two items of additional 
information which had been received in support of the application following the 
previous meeting. 
 
Neither the applicant nor the Sub-Committee had questions for the Licensing 
Officer. 
 
The applicant re-presented their case, before answering questions from both the 
Sub-Committee and the Licensing Officer. With support from their representative, 
the applicant then summarised their case. 
 
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude 
the applicant and their representative, in making its decision, pursuant to Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government 
(Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated 
 
Paragraph 5 – Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional 
privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. 
 
The Sub-Committee, supported by the Senior Solicitor and the Democratic 
Services Assistant, then withdrew to consider the circumstances put forward and 
re-convened to deliver the decision. 
 
Having heard the facts of the case, and having heard the representations made by 
the applicant, the Sub-Committee considered the circumstances put forward and 
 
RESOLVED – That the applicant be considered a fit and proper person and should 
be granted a renewal of their Private Hire Driver’s Licence, to expire 31 March 
2016. 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 10.35 am. 

Page 14



21 
28.04.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee held in the Bindloss Room, Kendal Town Hall, on Tuesday, 28 April 
2015, at 10.00 am. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Helen Irving 
 

Evelyn Westwood 
 

Mark Wilson 
 

Officers 
 

Jason Habbershon Democratic Services Assistant 

Nicola Hartley Senior Solicitor 

Tony Houlihan Licensing Officer 

 
LRS/54 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

RESOLVED – That Councillor Evelyn Westwood be elected Chairman for the 
meeting. 

LRS/55 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  

There were no apologies and there had been no change in membership of the 
Sub-Committee and, therefore, no reconstitution was necessary. 

LRS/56 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 

LRS/57 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  

RESOLVED – That the item in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following the 
exclusion of the press and public. 

LRS/58 INTRODUCTION  

The Chairman made introductions and read out the procedure for the meeting. 

LRS/59 PRESS AND PUBLIC  

RESOLVED – That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public, with the exception of the applicant and their representative, 
be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds 
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12 A of the Act as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the Paragraph indicated and, in all 
the circumstances of the case, it is considered that the public interest in so doing 
outweigh the public interest in the hearing. 

 

Page 15



22 
28.04.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LRS/60 APPLICATION TO RENEW HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVING LICENCE 
 
- Paragraph 1 - Information relating to any individual.  
 
The Licensing Officer presented a report which asked Members to consider 
whether to grant an application for a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence, in light of 
the recommendation made by the Medical Adviser to the Council. 
 
The Licensing Officer answered questions from both the applicant and their 
representative, and from the Sub-Committee before the applicant’s representative 
presented their case on their behalf. 
 
No questions were put to the applicant from the Licensing Officer. Following 
questions from the Sub-Committee, the applicant summarised their case. 
 
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude 
the applicant and their representative, in making its decision, pursuant to Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government 
(Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated 
 
Paragraph 5 – Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional 
privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. 
 
The Sub-Committee, supported by the Senior Solicitor and the Democratic 
Services Assistant, then withdrew to consider the circumstances put forward and 
re-convened to deliver the decision. 
 
Having heard the facts of the case, and having heard the representations made by 
the applicant, the Sub-Committee considered the circumstances put forward and 
 
RESOLVED – That the applicant be considered a fit a proper person and should 
be granted a renewal of their Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence for a further 12 
months. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 11.00 am. 

Page 16


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 MINUTES OF LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEES
	01-04-15 033-039
	13-04-15 040-046
	27-04-15 047-053
	28-04-15 054-060


